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§ 308.204 Enforcement of directives.
(a) Judicial remedies. Whenever a bank

fails to comply with a directive issued
under section 38, the FDIC may seek
enforcement of the directive in the ap-
propriate United States district court
pursuant to section 8(i)(1) of the FDI
Act (12 U.S.C. 1818(i)(1)).

(b) Administrative remedies—(1) Failure
to comply with directive. Pursuant to
section 8(i)(2)(A) of the FDI Act, the
FDIC may assess a civil money penalty
against any bank that violates or oth-
erwise fails to comply with any final
directive issued under section 38 and
against any institution-affiliated party
who participates in such violation or
noncompliance.

(2) Failure to implement capital restora-
tion plan. The failure of a bank to im-
plement a capital restoration plan re-
quired under section 38, or subpart B of
part 325 of this chapter, or the failure
of a company having control of a bank
to fulfill a guarantee of a capital res-
toration plan made pursuant to section
38(e)(2) of the FDI Act shall subject the
bank to the assessment of civil money
penalties pursuant to section 8(i)(2)(A)
of the FDI Act.

(c) Other enforcement action. In addi-
tion to the actions described in para-
graphs (a) and (b) of this section, the
FDIC may seek enforcement of the pro-
visions of section 38 or subpart B of
part 325 of this chapter through any
other judicial or administrative pro-
ceeding authorized by law.

[57 FR 44897, Sept. 29, 1992; 57 FR 48426, Oct.
23, 1992]

Subpart R—Submission and Re-
view of Safety and Soundness
Compliance Plans and
Issuance of Orders To Correct
Safety and Soundness Defi-
ciencies

SOURCE: 60 FR 35684, July 10, 1995, unless
otherwise noted.

§ 308.300 Scope.
The rules and procedures set forth in

this subpart apply to insured state
nonmember banks and to state-licensed
insured branches of foreign banks, that
are subject to the provisions of section

39 of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act
(section 39) (12 U.S.C. 1831p–1).

§ 308.301 Purpose.
Section 39 of the FDI Act requires

the FDIC to establish safety and sound-
ness standards. Pursuant to section 39,
a bank may be required to submit a
compliance plan if it is not in compli-
ance with a safety and soundness
standard established by guideline
under section 39(a) or (b). An enforce-
able order under section 8 of the FDI
Act may be issued if, after being noti-
fied that it is in violation of a safety
and soundness standard established
under section 39, the bank fails to sub-
mit an acceptable compliance plan or
fails in any material respect to imple-
ment an accepted plan. This subpart
establishes procedures for requiring
submission of a compliance plan and
issuing an enforceable order pursuant
to section 39.

§ 308.302 Determination and notifica-
tion of failure to meet a safety and
soundness standard and request for
compliance plan.

(a) Determination. The FDIC may,
based upon an examination, inspection,
or any other information that becomes
available to the FDIC, determine that
a bank has failed to satisfy the safety
and soundness standards set out in part
364 of this chapter and in the Inter-
agency Guidelines Establishing Stand-
ards for Safety and Soundness set forth
in appendix A to part 364 of this chap-
ter.

(b) Request for compliance plan. If the
FDIC determines that a bank has failed
a safety and soundness standard pursu-
ant to paragraph (a) of this section, the
FDIC may request, by letter or through
a report of examination, the submis-
sion of a compliance plan and the bank
shall be deemed to have notice of the
request three days after mailing of the
letter by the FDIC or delivery of the
report of examination.

§ 308.303 Filing of safety and sound-
ness compliance plan.

(a) Schedule for filing compliance
plan—(1) In general. A bank shall file a
written safety and soundness compli-
ance plan with the FDIC within 30 days
of receiving a request for a compliance

VerDate 20<JAN>98 14:44 Feb 09, 1998 Jkt 179040 PO 00000 Frm 00108 Fmt 8010 Sfmt 8010 Y:\SGML\179040.TXT 179040-3


